
3040 22nd St. and 747 Shotwell St. 
The existing structures were built between 1886 and 1900.  The Shotwell St. house (built in 
1886) has approximately 1,500 square feet. The Polish Club Hall has approximately 4,000 square 
feet. The entire lot, including the parking area is approximately 7,914 square feet. 

 
 
The San Francisco Call lists a structure at 747 Shotwell in 1897: 

 
 
The San Francisco Chronicle, 1901 

 
 
The San Francisco Chronicle reports the following structure on the site in 1917  
(Church on 3040 22nd Street and adjacent residence on 747 Shotwell): 

 
 
 
 
 

See next page 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1929, SF Public Library Photo 
 


